Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 January, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: SLA3950R-AIG-3RD PARTY CLAIM-TP(GBE463Y)LONPAC INS
Attachments: 12012018155936.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Hi Mei Kwan,

Attached insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 January, 2018 3:51 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SLA3950R-AIG-3RD PARTY CLAIM-TP(GBE463Y)LONPAC INS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: 17/17/18/VC00/020299
LKK ref: CC4/LPC18000765/ha3

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

"Wishing you a Happy New Year 2018”

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108
1




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 3:38 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLA3950R-AIG-3RD PARTY CLAIM-TP(GBE463Y)LONPAC INS

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2018 3:27 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Sayedinah Bin Ali <sayedinah@motorimage.net>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ionpac.com>
Subject: FW: SLA3950R-AIG-3RD PARTY CLAIM-TP(GBE463Y)LONPAC INS

Importance: High

Our Ref : 17/17/18/VC00/020299
Dear Catherine,

Please contact the workshop to arrange for the survey and revert to
them on direct settlement.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Sayedinah Bin Ali [mailto:sayedinah@motorimage.net]

Sent: Monday, 25 December, 2017 6:11 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Daniel Lim

Subject: SLA3950R-AIG-3RD PARTY CLAIM-TP(GBE463Y)LONPAC INS
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,

kindly advise on liability status for the above mentioned vehicle.



Regards

Sayedinah Ali

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP;92992693 DID:67038109 FAX:+65-62535535
Email:sayedinah@motorimage.net

Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.



